230718(088) FOI Funding to Whithorn Trust

From: Freedom of Information

To:

Cc: Freedom of Information
Subject: Freedom of Information Request
Date: 18 July 2023 12:30:54

Attachments: _

Dear-

Thank you for your freedom of information request of 21June 2023. We are responding to
you under the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002.

FOI REQUEST (21June 2023)

I am looking for information regarding funding provided to the Whithorn Trust which we
believe to be of the amount of £220,000 for the Old Town Hall in Whithorn?

Could you assist us in finding the funding information on your website.

FOI RESPONSE

All SOSE grant awards are published on our website.

SOSE has not provided The Whithorn Trust with £220,000 for the Old Town Hall in
Whithorn so we are unable to direct you to information on our website.

SOSE provided one funding grant to The Whithorn Trust in Quarter 12021/22 (April - June
2021)and it is published on the SOSE website. The award was for £6,636 for financial
support towards two separate feasibility pieces of work :

« New Museum in Whithorn

« The Whithorn Way, a 147-mile long distance walking/cycling route following Whithorn’s
westerly mediaeval pilgrimage route.

You have theright to request a review of the way in which this request has been
processed. Should you wish to exercise this right, you will need to contact us within 40
working days of receipt of this email.

If you remain dissatisfied on completion of the review, you have the right to appeal to the
Office of the Scottish Information Commissioner and thereafter to the Court of Session on
a point of law only:

Scottish Information Commissioner
Kinburn Castle

Doubledykes Road

St Andrews

Fife

KY16 9DS

Telephone: 01334 464610
http://www.itspublicknowledge.info
or for online appeals:

www.itspublicknowledge.info/Appeal

Regards,





